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Memorandum For Commission File:

ABP-315183-22

To: For File.

From: Regina Fitzgerald, Executive Officer, Legal Affairs Section.

Date: lst August, 2025.

On the 24th November, 2022, an LRD appeal was lodged with the Commission, in

relation to the construction of 580 no. apartments and associated site works, at lands

to the east of Saint Paul’s College, Sybil Hill Road, .Raheny, Dublin 5. .

On the 21st December, 2022, a judicial review was lodged in the Courts, against

Dublin City Council, record number, 2022 JR 1133 and a stay sought on the further

processing of ABP-315183-22.

On the 23rd January, 2023, Mr. Justice Humphreys, granted a stay on any further

processing of the LRD appeal - ABP-315183 - 22

These proceedings were withdrawn and by order of the court, perfected on the 9th

June, 2025, the Judicial Review was struck out (copy attached).



(

On the 31 st July, 2025, the Court, made an ancillary Order, ordering that the 16-time

period referred to in section 126A(1) and (3) of the Planning and Development Act

2000 (as amended) shall deem to expire 16 weeks from the date of the perfection of

the Order striking out the proceedings on the 9th June, 2025.

(

As a result, of the perfection of this order (see attached), the stay on the

Commission’s processing of the LRD appeal has been lifted and the new decide by

date is the 29th September, 2025.

Participants to the LRD appeal to be advised that the stay has been lifted and the

Commission can proceed to further process the appeal.


